AGENDA
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
February 22, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

526 South Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

I. CALLTO ORDER

Il. ROLL CALL
Nancy Aldrich, chair
Will McKay
lerry Peltier
Duane LaPierre
Jason McShane

lll. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
IV. APPROVAL OF January 26, 2024, BOARD MEETING MINUTES

V. CONSENT AGENDA
ALL MATTERS LISTED WITHIN THE CONSENT AGENDA HAVE BEEN DISTRIBUTED TO EACH BOARD MEMBER FOR REVIEW
AND ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE. THE CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE APPROVED IN TS ENTIRETY BY ONE MOTION WITH
NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION. |F SEPARATE DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, ITEMS MAY BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
AND PLACED ON THE REGULAR AGENDA BY REQUEST.

January-February

A. Ratification of voucher request dated February 1, 2024 $13,160.26
B. Ratification of voucher request dated February 8, 2024 $2,201.23
C. Ratification of voucher request dated February 15, 2024 $40,778.75

Total Expenditures 556,140.24

VI. NEW BUSINESS
NONE

VIl. OLD BUSINESS
NONE

VIll. REPORTS, COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Expenditures vs. Budget Report
Control Officer Report
Legal Council Report
Engineering Report
Case Status Report, Complaint Summary and Monitoring Reports

moo®

Page | of 2
Please Silence Cell Plrones



AGENDA
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
February 22, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

526 South Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION
Real Estate, Contracts, Personnel, Litigation RCW 42.30.110

Xl, ADJOURNMENT
Benton Clean Air Agency is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Benton Clean Air Agency Regular Board Meeting
Time: Feb 22, 2024 05:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/85169743073?pwd=cORnigzad6sYjMfLeUHANdQXHBCjY3.1

Meeting ID: 851 6974 3073
Passcode: 150678

One tap mobile
+12532158782,,85169743073#,,,,*1506784# US (Tacoma)
+12532050468,,851697430734,,,,*150678# US

=

Dial by your location
¢ +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 851 6974 3073
Passcode: 150678

Find your local number: https://us06éweb.zoom.us/u/kDe36rNBX

Page 2 of 2
Please Silence Cell Phones



MINUTES
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
January 25, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

526 S. Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

ROLL CALL

Nancy Aldrich, chair - present
Will McKay, vice chair - present
Jerry Peltier - present

Duane LaPierre - present

STAFF PRESENT

Rob Rodger, Executive Director

Tyler Thompson, Air Quality Engineer
John Lyle, Air Quality Specialist

Noah Lee, Air Quality Specialist

Bronson Brown, Attorney

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mr. LaPierre made a motion to approve the agenda, and Mr. McKay seconded, and the agenda
was approved.

ELECTION OF 2024 OFFICERS

Mr. LaPierre made a motion that the officers from the previous year should be carried over to the
new year with Ms. Aldrich as chair and Mr, McKay as vice chair. Mr. Peltier seconded, and the
motion was approved.

APPROVAL OF December 21, 2023 BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Mr. Peltier made a motion to approve the minutes, and Mr. LaPierre seconded. The minutes were
approved.

CONSENT AGENDA
ALL MATTERS LISTED WITHIN THE CONSENT AGENDA HAVE BEEN DISTRIBUTED TO EACH BOARD MEMBER FOR REVIEW
AND ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE. THE CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE APPROVED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY ONE MOTION WITH
NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION. |F SEPARATE DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, ITEMS MAY BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
AND PLACED ON THE REGULAR AGENDA BY REQUEST.

December-January

A. Ratification of voucher request dated December 21, 2023 5385.68
B. Ratification of voucher request dated January 4, 2024 58,977.02
C. Ratification of voucher request dated January 11, 2024 $37,989.06
G. Ratification of voucher request dated January 18, 2024 $385.68

Total Expenditures $47,646.44

Page 1 of 3



MINUTES
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
January 25, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

5§26 S. Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

Mr. Peltier made a motion to approve the consent agenda; Mr. LaPierre seconded, and the
Consent Agenda was approved.

NEW BUSINESS

Mr. Rodger presented the board with the proposed board meeting schedule for 2024, Mr. Peltier
made a motion to approve the schedule for 2024 board meetings as presented. Mr. LaPierre
seconded and the motion passed.

OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Rodger noted that the City of Kennewick has nominated Jason McShane as a candidate to fill
the vacant board position as the large city representative. The city selection committee will meet
in February to finalize a candidate for the position.

Mr. Peltier questioned if job descriptions had been developed for the different positions at the
agency. Mr. Rodger said they had been and were brought to the board in 2021.

REPORTS, COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Expenditures vs. Budget Report — Mr. Rodger reported that the budget was on track with

one exception which was the agency had not seen as many burn permit applications as
normal.

Control Officer Report — Mr. Rodger attended the directors’ meeting and a high wind dust
meeting. He also met with Ecology on the climate commitment act regarding
environmental justice. He also met with the other clean air agency directors and Ecology
regarding upcoming legistation that may impact the agency. Registration invoices, local
assessment invoices, and grant submittals had all been sent out.

Legal Council Report — Mr. Brown reported there was no new legal news.

Engineering Report — Mr. Thompson reported that a portable rock crusher permit as well as
a new permit for Tree Top had been issued. He mentioned enforcement action had been
taken against Tree Top for installation of new equipment without notification.

Case Status Report —= Mr. Lyle reported that all cases are on schedule and moving forward.

Page 2 0f 3



MINUTES
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
January 25, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

Lp L
LTS Siapr cLEARS

526 S. Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

Complaint Summary — Mr. Lyle reported that there were not very many complaints, the
ones that were received were primarily burning.

Monitoring Reports — Mr. Lyle reported that December saw a few days of increased PM 2.5
primarily due to stagnant air and inversions.

PUBLIC COMMENT - There was no public comment.
EXECUTIVE SESSION — None.

ADJOURNMENT — The meeting was adjourned at 5:23 pm.

Approved by:

Nancy Aldrich — Board Chair
Benton Clean Air Agency

Page 3 of 3



aliaide] aueng

aueysI uosey

“SUNDD asY] 2IDIUDISYNS O} SpJo33s ‘uubuo '21onbapo woutow 03 Alqisuodsas SADNIDV il st i (ALON 3SVITd

1anjad Aer

ABMIIA WEll|IM

PP Ajuepn
Yyoq ‘4a3poy qoy

2T :$Y01o341a 10 qHvY08

-rir 30 Aep SIYl MO|aq saunieud)s no AQ sainjipuadxa

ancadde pue aA0Qe PaIsy SWIRYD AU PIMaIAaL ABY am ‘Adualy sy 1o pieog paiutodde Ajnp ayl sy

9Z'S0T'E1S IWLOL
QU $ € |oooez'es €20/ TIT/TT 601 00119 Ov685T16 8797 yoddng 1| SAI1RIOGE||O) SWOZIYY Y, ££650T
Wik Caorl|evstees vT0z/ST/T payeny payleny OvE8SLI6 SPJRD JPaI) JO JuBWARY sueg sn 88TYOL
Ok ¢S€C ooses vZ0zZ/67/1 Sozy 00zZY9 07685116 WBWISINGWISY SUOLd ||3 JajAL "uosduwoy 65101
L ¢ oCooses P20Z/6T/T {era 0029 0¥683TT6 W2WIBsINquIIaY Buoud 1183 qoy ‘sa8poy S8LE0T
MIRCCEopses vz0z/6e/T SoZv 00249 Qv68STTE JUBLIASINGLUIZY UG J|82 uyof ‘314 PEQEDT
FrObTg G |£9808°ES €Z0Z/1E/TT 60Tt 0019 OP68STLE 85ETE SANAIBS |BUQISSII0.] Yyaa| slaeig 9£L50T
CUh €6 F [ooosrs vZOT/STST 108r 10819 Ov685TT (0pzLL 2210295 (eLoluer 2210435 Fulues|) ulelUNOWIRAIN| TLLZOL
COolG o |ooerT'es vZOL/ST/1 S0ty 0019 OPGBSTI6 SE0000-FZ-00Y 3IS58A0 OV A8oj033 Jo wawpedag 190207
# iva 3000
HIHINOA INNOWY INIWILYLS 3000 ¥¥O8 | 300D Suve JWVN DHO NOILdIFIS3a YN HOAN3IA HOANEA
vZ0z ‘IST A1oniga4 153N03Y LINIWAYd HIHONOA
T169 1aquny pung 220U}
:paipg SjubLIom Adualy a1y uea|) uojuag




aillideq aueng

UBYSIA UOSE[

— vydg‘uosdwoy) saihy

1

“SLUfD12 ISIY] BIVIUDISGAS O3 5PIGIFI oupbiIo ‘a30nbapo uoIUOW 03 Apqisuodsal 5 AINTOV 243 i3 13LON 3SVIld

1213 ad Auef

Aeyoy welipm

Youp|v AdueN

‘S¥0123410 40 q¥v08

z0T Jo Aep Siy3 mo[agq saunjeudis ino Ag saunjipuadxa

2A0.40E PUB ADGR P35I SWIR(D BYI PImalnas aney am ‘Aduady siy) 1o} pieog paluiodde AInp ay) sy

£2'TOZ'TS IYLOL

QAS S S Z.|vivots vZ0T/TE/T 1oty 10t¥9 or685116 TLYVET WBWSIIRARY (337 plesaH AU 1L 92ZH0T

~V IS¢ >C [172818 vZ202/S/T 90Ty 00THe OvE8ST16 sa84 Buiuang By 430033 jo wawpedag 190701

[4 HlnM:hN BZ6PS vTOT/TEST L08Y L08Y9 Ove8s1le £655910 [CUEEIELERY Ul O (|9UUOD 816101

L5 S$ ¢z |00008TS ¥202/2/ 101p 001v9 0v695T16 [Tas saIAsas (eFa) UMOIg T UOSUOIE JO SHO MET 104501

# iiva 3002
HADNOR INNOWY | o aivis 3gO2 Vv28 | 3002 suve JWVN DHO NOLLJI4YS$3a IWYN HOON3A TR

rZ0Z ‘yig Aipnigay 153039 LNJNAYL YIHINOA
1169 :43qunN pung axjonuf
:paipg sIuDLIOMm Aduagy 1y uea|) uouag




“SWIDJ? 35243 AI0NUDISGAS 03 SPIOIA ‘ouibrio ‘'a3onbapo upuouw 03 Aqisucdsal SAINIDY 341 s 3 ILON ISV

alai1del aueng 1anyad Auar

aueysay uosef ABYIIA Weljipn

Yaup|y AdueN
yy29g 19dpoy qoy-—
‘SY0.103410 10 ayvOog
T0T jo Aep S141 Mmojaq saunleudls ano AQ sain)ipuadxa
aacidde pue 3AOQR P21S)) SWIIE|D 3Y) PAamBIASL BABY am "AJuady s1Y) 1oy pieog paimodde Anp ayl sy
SLBLLOVS IVLOL

§9°S8ES PTOT/0T/T 90TE 901£9 0ve8sTI6 GYTIBES #8esn/jelusy saiuligdfeido $321AIBS |BIDURUIS X0UDY 668001

00°SELS vZOT/0E/T 10tp T0E¥9 0v68S116 Auwiel] Ju| “jeoyds ayows 586501

1Z'609°6ES ¥Z0Z/Y/T Payleny payIeny 0r685T16 JUBWISINGUIIAY |joshed [loJAed AJuady a1y uea|) uojuag EEBIOT

98'8Ps PTOT/TE/T 108y 108¥9 OvE8STI6 LeverLy aoueudluleiy Alljoey JU| S301AJBE UONIRI0Sg PRSUEARY 940001

= INNOWY Lva 3007 ¥vo49 | 300D Suve JWVYN DHO NOLLdIHDS3Q ANYN HOONIA 2900
HIHINOA INIWILYLS ) YOONIA
vZOT ‘YIST Adpnigay 1S3NDIY INJWAY HIHDINOA
TI69 Bquinny pung ananu]
:payng Siubliop Axualy 11y ues|y uojuag




Jui 23 .lan 24 .

“ Budget -

Tpicl

Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Core/Base Grant 58,499 137,181 43 44
Engr - Air Operating Permit 0 111,650 0 0
Engr - Notice of Constrn. {NOC) 10,222 19,000 54 54
Fees - Registration 30,620 117,000 26 9
Fees - Ashestos Notifications 7,107 17,500 41 57
Fees - Burn Permits 1,677 16,500 10 66
Investment Income 13,703 12,500 110 90
Local Assessments 161,741 210,850 77 6l
PM 2.5 Monitoring Grant 2,642 4,500 59 69
Woodstove Education Grant 1,650 3,909 42 48
IRA Grant 0 47,607 0 0
Penalties 3,700 12,000 31 29
Other 210,000 210,000 100

Total Income 501,560 920,237 55 40

Expense
1000 - Salaries & Wages 162,073 344,278 47 55
2100 - Benefits 88,466 179,252 49 54
3100 - Operating Supplies 3,959 10,600 37 47
4100 - Professional Services 21,900 38,600 57 51
4101 - Legal Services 12,750 22,600 56 56
4200 - Communications 6,748 13,800 49 47
4301 - Travel and Training 1,956 15,000 13 25
4403 - Outreach and Advertising 6,797 13,500 50 51
4600 - Insurance 11,185 11,500 a7 95
4700 - Utilities 1,253 2,800 45 41
4800 - Repairs & Maintenance 33,418 41,000 82 63
4901 - Dues 627 1,200 52 99
6400 - Capital Expenditures 81,311 236,000 34 19

47
Total Expense 419,693 907,530 46




ENGINEERING REPORT for January 2024

Applicant

Permitting

DeAtley Crushing Company 2 2

Friends Corner #3 Gas Station 1

City of Richland WWTP

City of Kennewick WWTP

W=

Columbia Crest Permit Revisions (3)

Compliance
Source Inspections — Gas Dispensing Facilities Ongoing — John
Source Inspections — Surface Coating Facilities Ongoing - John
Source Inspections ~ Crematories Ongoing — John
Notes

Tree Top Inc. Notice of Penalty Issued

Robin is working on administrative changes to the
Williams {NWP) Title V permit

NOC - Notice of Construction Application. This application is required by WAC 173-400-110 for new sources and sources that modify their
facility or air pollution control equipment. Once submitted, the BCAA has 30 days to determine if the application is complete. Once the
application is determined to be complete, the BCAA has 60 days to issue an Order of Approval or Order of Denial. All facilities using the NOC
process must install Best Available Control Technologies {BACT).

NIO — Notice of Intent to Operate Application. An application is required (WAC 173-400-035) for portable and temporary sources that operate
for less than one year. The BCAA has 30 days to issue or deny a permit.

MOD — Permit Modification. This indicates that the BCAA is requiring, or the source requests, that modifications be made to an existing Title
V, Order, or other permit. There are no time clocks that guide these activities, but generally, the BCAA processes permit modifications within
the 90-day timeframe.

COMP - Compliance Assurance and Assistance. A significant activity of the engineering program is to assure regulatory compliance of BCAA's
Title 5 sources to the EPA. Synthetic Minor and other sources also receive compliance reviews, to assure regulatory compliance of records,
reporting, and facility operation.

*Completions of compliance work,

RO — Title 5 permits must be renewed every 5 years. The renewal process includes updating emission and control equipment information,
updating regulatory applicability and compliance.



penssi wing
1A 10N vZiLe/L | Joopino L00-vE ONI SWHVH 4J0MOAM
penss| oM
194 JoN vereoe | soisegsy 200-¥2 saimuaA ON ‘leaN uebiopy
panss| wing
J9A 10N 100pINO £00-¥Z WIS ueug ussualsuyD Aus)
panssi pioyelg
194 JoN sojsagsy ¥00-¥Z yeres|

H3QHO ALTYN3d SIOUVHO ALYN3d anoy HYIGWNN
INISNOD TVLOL 1d3a 14 vvod QAOY dON | AON 3dAL asvo HYOLvH3ado H3INMO

$20Z ‘¥1 Alenigad JO se sased JO sn)ejs Sjod|oy,

AONIOV dIV NV31O NOLN39

S9SeD POA|OSaIUN Y202



S4OM SAON SSONON UOIIBLOT ssena Buluiepn S|IeW3/s||ed duoyd suonoadsu)

b T
g
ok
Sk
¥4

(8€) uaye] suonoy

(syjurejdwiod o) adA) Aq syuirejdwon (syurejdwod L) Al Ag syuiejdwod

Arewwng sjuiejdwo)n
2oz ‘L€ Aenuer 0} 420z ‘L0 Asenuer



snopJezeH m Auyjeayun JsA m  (Iv/AYlEaYUN @ aAlIsuag/Ayleayun = 9jelapon pooo) m
sauobajen xapu| Ayend iy

(lenuue) {lenuue)
«w/Bn 6| ‘(y-pz) w/Br G¢ ‘prepue)s STNd W/Br 0g ‘(Jy-p2) /B 051 ‘piepuels O d

b

ot

6z

IjelapPo L Cl 82
1z

9z

9jelopoN L0l 74
_poog v
OleJapON lC9l €2
SleJaPON gLl 44
9jelapoiy 6¥ 6l (%4
oJelSpoiy £8Cl : 0Z
= ;
gl

o9jelapoiy ¥6 Cl Ll
9t

1oV cli/bn slil/! cly/br Aeg Iov <L/ cUy/brt U/
[1e43A0) Juon 2U0D Juo9 Y d [[TE:1.Ys] 2U0YH) 2U09) 2U09) YN d
SINd WYE STNdydeN wvg SINd sZpdydaN Wvg
19SS01 NIMBUUAY nveg Noimauuay

198S801d

19SS01d pue YoImauuay| — uonels
yzoz AMenuepr — (ejeq |e1diyjoun) eyeq snonunuon

Joday buliojyiuop Ajyjuon

SPN("’QID(DF-&O

o)



